
From: Office of Care Coordination <carecoordination@ocgov.info>
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 11:19 AM
To: Care Coordination
Subject: Cancellation Notice: Transitional Aged Youth Collaborative Committee Meeting

Cancellation Notice: Transitional Aged Youth 
Collaborative Committee Meeting

The Transitional Aged Youth Collaborative Committee meeting scheduled for 
Friday, September 13, 2024, has been cancelled. Additionally, the Transitional 
Aged Youth Collaborative Committee meeting scheduled for Friday, November 
8, 2024, has been cancelled. 

The Transitional Aged Youth Collaborative Committee will have a Special 
Meeting scheduled for Friday, November 1, 2024, at 1:00 p.m. 

 Date: Friday, November 1, 2024
 Time: 1:00 p.m. – 2:00 p.m.
 Location: Orangewood Foundation
 Address: 1575 17th Street, Santa Ana, CA 92705

View map to location 

View parking instructions 

Please note in accordance with the Brown Act, the agenda will be posted at 
least 24 hours in advance of the scheduled special meeting. 

Please contact CareCoordination@ocgov.com with the subject line 
"Transitional Aged Youth Collaborative Committee Special Meeting" if you 
have any questions. 
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